
HUNT COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

AGENDA REQUEST FILED FOR RECORD 
at / :ro o'clock f M 

MAR 14 2023 
COURT DATE: March 14, 2023 BECKY LANDRUM 

County c~ ounty, Tex. 

Rate increase for Substitute Court Reporters from $350.00 per day to $400.00 per
8
aay 

Agreed upon by both the 196th and 354th Dist Judges and the CCL#l and CCL#2 Judges. 

From: Andrew Bench <abench@huntcounty.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:04 PM 
To: Bruce Ballard <bballard@huntcounty.net>; Stacy Sehl <ssehl@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: Substitut e Court Reporter Pay 

The District and County Court judges have agreed to increase the substitute court reporter pay 
from $350.00 per day to $400.00 per day to keep pace with both (1) raises given to official 
reporters over the last few years and (2) pay provided by other and surrounding counties. 

Please advise if I need to do anything further to accomplish this. 

Thanks, 

J. Andrew Bench 
Judge, 196th Judicial District of Texas 
2507 Lee St., 3rd Floor 
P.O. Box 1097 
Greenville, TX 75403-1097 
(903) 408-4190 
(903) 408-4189 FAX 


